
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTAFEDERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30303-8960 

JUN 1 0 sm 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Mr. Grady Shields 
Wyrick, Robbins, Yates & Ponton, LLP 
4101 Lake Boone Trail 
P.O. Box Drawer 17803 
Raleigh, NC 27619 

SUBJ: Docket No. FIFRA-04-2008-301 I(b) 
Burt's Bees. Inc. 

Dear Mr. Shields: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed & Section 22.6 of the Consolidated RUGS of practice; 
40 CFR Part 22. 

Please make note of the provisions in Section IV of the Final Order, with respect to 
payment of the assessed penalty of $1 1,550 which is due within 30 days from the effective date 
of the CAFO. As required by Paragraph 28 of this CAFO. please ensure that the face of your 
cashier's or certified check includes the name of the company and the docket number of this case. 
In addition please make note of the provisions in Section V of the Final Order, with respect to 
the Supplemental Environmental Projects (SEP) which should be completed within 120 days 
from the effective date of the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titled" U.S. EPA 
Notifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 
Requirements." This document notifies you of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities 
and Exchange Commission (SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by the EPA. 
Please note that the contact number on page three of the Notice has been changed to 
(202) 551-3 115. 

Internet Address (URL) . http 1lwww.epa.gov 
A e ~ y ~ l e d / A ~ ~ y ~ l a b l s  . Pnnled wnh vegel&le C l i l  Based Inks on ReqrAd Paper (Mlnsnum 30% Poslconwrner) 



Penalty payment questions should be directed to Ms. Lori Weidner either by telephone at 
(513) 487-2125 or by written correspondence to her attention at the U.S. EPA, Cincinnati 
Accounting Operations address identified in Paragraph 28 of the CAFO. Should you have any 
questions about your compliance status in the future, please call me or Ms. Melba Table at 
(404) 562-9086. 

Sincerely, 
I 

V I 
Jeaneanne M. Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures (2) 
cc: Craig Bryant, FLDACS 
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 0 1  

I. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. 5 1361(a) (hereinafter "FIFRA"), 

and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment 

of Civil Penalties and the Revocatioflermination or Suspension of Permits 

(Consolidated Rules), 40 CFR Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, 

and Toxics Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA), Region 4. Respondent is Burt's Bees, Inc. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 CFR 5 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 CFR 5 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



ILPreliminarv Statements 

Legal Bases. Factual Allegations. Jurisdictional Allegations 

3. The authority to take action under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 1361(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May 11, 1994. 

4. Pursuant to 40 CFR 5 22.5(~)(4) the following individual represents EPA in this matter 

and is authorized to receive service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Management Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9086. 

5. Respondent is Burt's Bees, Inc., a North Carolina corporation, located at 701 Distribution 

Dr.. Durham. NC 27709. 

6. Respondent is a "person" as defined by Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136(s), and as 

such is subject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

7. On or about April 26, 2006, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted an 

inspection at Harmony Foods, 5653 Creedmoor Road, Raleigh, NC 27692. 

8. During the aforementioned inspection, the inspector placed a Stop Sale, Use or Removal 

Order (SSURO) on the product "Burt's Bees All Natural Insect Repellent," which was 

also identified as being produced and distributed by the Respondent, 

9. On or about September 7,2006, an authorized representative of EPA conducted and 

inspection at Burt's Bees, Inc., 701 Distribution Dr., Durham, NC 27709. 



10. The inspector documented the following five shipments of Burt's Bees 

All Natural Insect Repellent. 

I I. Burt's Bees All Natural Repellent, is a pesticide as defined in 

Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136(u), which includes any substance or mixture or 

Ship Date 
2/8/06 
4/5/06 
4/26/06 
6/19/06 
6/27/06 

substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. 

12. A "pest" is defined in Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136(t), as any insect, rodent, 

nematode, fungus, weed, or any other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or 

virus, bacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses, bacteria, or other 

Location 1 
Ashville, NC I 
Ashville, NC 
Greenville, NC 
Ashville, NC 
Ashville, NC 

microorganisms on or in living man or other living animals) which the Administrator 

declares to be a pest under Section 25(c)(l) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136w(c)(l). 

13. Respondent "distributes or sells" pesticides. The term "to distribute or sell" as defined by 

Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136(gg), includes to distribute, sell, offer for sale, 

hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, or 

Customer 
Buncombe Community College 
Citizens Ace Hardware 
Artesians 
Complete Naturalist 
Summer House 

release for shipment. 

14. At the time of the inspection, the Burt's Bees All Natural Repellent was not registered as 

a pesticide with EPA. 

15. It is unlawful according Section 12(a)(l)(A) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. 5 136j(a)(l)(A), for any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under 

Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8 136a. 
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Respondent violated Section 12(a)(l)(A) of FLFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 136j(a)(l)(A), on five 

separate occasions and is therefore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under 

Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 5 1361. 

At the time of the inspection, Respondent produced the pesticide Burt's Bees All Natural 

Repellent in an establishment that was not registered with the Administrator of EPA as a 

pesticide-producing establishment. 

Produce is defined in Section 2(w) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8 136(w), a regulation 

promulgated under FIFRA, to include manufacture, prepare, compound, propagate or 

process any pesticide. 

Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2)(L) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. Q 136j(a)(2)(L) and is 

therefore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under 

Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. Q 1361. 

111. Stipulations 

For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations. 

Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

Respondent consents to the assessment and agrees to pay the civil penalty as set fonh in 

this CAFO. 

Respondent agrees to complete the Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) set forth 

in this CAFO. 

Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of FIFRA. 
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25. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement for any violations other those alleged 

herein, and Respondent waives any rights to defend fully any such action. 

26. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA. 

IV. Penalty 

27. Respondent, Burt's Bees, Inc. shall pay a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND FIVE 

HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS ($11,550) which shall be paid within thirty (30) 

days from the effective date of this CAFO. 

28. Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payable 

to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall send the check via U.S. mail to 

the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations 
Mellon Lock Box 371099M 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-7099. 

The check shall reference the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO ['LBurt's Bees, 

Inc., FIFRA-04-2007-30(b)"]. 



29. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Melba Table 
Pesticides Management Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

V. Su~~lementa l  Environmental Proiect 

30. Respondent shall undertake the Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) as described 

in Attachment 1 and incorporated herein by reference. The parties agree that the SEP is 

intended to secure environmental andlor public health protection and improvements. 

31. As described in Attachment 1, the SEP shall involve Burt's Bees contracting with the 

consulting firm, Conn & Smith, Inc., to provide a one-day FIFRA regulatory training 

course open to all companies within Research Triangle Park, North Carolina. 

32. The SEP shall be completed within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the effective 

date of this CAFO. 



33. The total expenditure for the SEP shall be at least $21,000, as specified in Attachment 1. 

Respondent shall provide EPA with documentation of the expenditures made in 

connection with the SEP as part of the SEP Completion Report, described in Paragraph 

36, below. 

34. Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date of this Consent Agreement, Respondent is 

not required to perform or develop the activities in the SEP by any federal, state or local 

law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP by 

agreement or grant, in any other case, or in compliance with any state or local 

requirement. Respondent further certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not 

presently negotiating to receive, credit in any other enforcement action for this SEP. 

35. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for the civil penalty payment or SEP cost 

made pursuant to this CAFO. Further, for federal income tax purposes, Respondent 

agrees that it will neither capitalize into inventory or basis nor deduct any costs or 

expenditures incurred in performing the SEP. 

36. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report for the SEP to EPA within ten (10) 

calendar days after completion, or within one hundred and forty (140) days after the 

effective date of this Consent Agreement, whichever is earlier. The SEP Completion 

Report shall contain the following information: 

a. A detailed description of the SEP as implemented; 

b. A description of any problems encountered and the solutions thereto; 

c. Itemized costs, documented by copies of purchase orders and receipts or canceled 

checks not previously submitted; 
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d. Certification that the SEP has been fully implemented pursuant to the provisions 

of this Consent Agreement (including an attendance roster for the training); 

e. A description of the environmental and public health benefits resulting from the 

implementation of the SEP. 

37. Following the receipt of the SEP Completion Report described in the preceding 

paragraph, EPA will do one of the following: 

a. Accept the SEP Completion Report, in writing; 

b. Reject the SEP Completion Report in writing, notify the Respondent in writing of 

deficiencies in the SEP Completion Report, and grant Respondent an additional 

thirty (30) calendar days (or more, if EPA determines the additional time is 

reasonably necessary) in which to correct any deficiencies: or 

c. Reject the SEP Completion Report, in writing, and seek stipulated penalties in 

accordance with Paragraphs 40.42, and 43, below, if a determination is made that 

the SEP Completion Report is so grossly deficient that the deficiencies cannot be 

corrected in a timely manner. 

38. If EPA elects to exercise the option in Paragraph 37(c) above, EPA shall permit 

Respondent the opportunity to object, in writing, to the notification of deficiency or 

disapproval within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of such notification. EPA and 

Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of the 

notification of the objection to reach agreement. If agreement cannot be reached on any 

such issue within this 30-day period, EPA shall provide a written statement of its decision 

to Respondent, which decision shall be final and binding. 



In the event that the SEP is not completed as contemplated herein, as determined by EPA, 

EPA may seek stipulated penalties in accordance with Paragraphs 40.42, and 43. 

39. Should Respondent request any extension of time to meet the deadlines for completion of 

the SEP as imposed by this Consent Ageement, the written request shall contain a 

justification as to the reasons for the extension and shall be submitted to EPA within five 

(5) calendar days from the date Respondent becomes aware of the event or circumstance 

which will cause a delay in the implementation or action required by this Consent 

Agreement. Should EPA concur with Respondent's request. EPA will notify Respondent 

in writing and the schedule shall be amended as approved by EPA. 

40. In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the t m s  or provisions of this 

Consent Ageement relating to the performance of the SEP, andlor to the extent that the 

actual expenditures for the SEP do not equal or exceed $21,000, as described in 

Paragraph 33, above. Respondent shall be liable for stipulated penalties according to the 

provisions set forth below: 

a. Except as provided in Subparagaph b immediately below, for a SEP which has 

not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to Paragaphs 30-33, above, and 

Attachment 1, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in 

the amount of $21,000. 

b. If the SEP is not completed satisfactorily, but Respondent: (i) made good faith 

and timely efforts to complete the project; and (ii) certifies with supporting 

documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amount of money which was 

required to be spent, was indeed expended on the SEP as described in Paragraphs 

30-33. above, and Attachment 1, Respondent shall not pay any stipulated penalty. 

9 



c. If the entire SEP is satisfactorily completed, but Respondent spent less than 90 

percent of the amount of money to be spent for the project as described in 

Paragraphs 30-33, above, and Attachment 1, Respondent shall pay a stipulated 

penalty to the United States in an amount equal to the difference between the 

money actually spent for the project and $21,000. 

d. If the entire SEP is satisfactorily completed, and Respondent spent at least 90 

percent of the amount of money required to be spent for the project as described 

in Paragraphs 30-33, above, and Exhibit 1, Respondent shall not pay any 

stipulated penalty. 

e. For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report as required by Paragraph 36, 

above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty of $500.00 for each calendar day 

after the date when the SEP Completion Report is due, until the report is 

submitted. 

41. The determination of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and whether 

Respondent has made a good faith. timely effort to implement the SEP shall be in the sole 

discretion of EPA. 

42. Stipulated penalties shall begin to accrue on the day after performance is due, as extended 

if an extension is granted by EPA pursuant to the provisions of this Consent Agreement, 

and shall continue to accrue through the final day of the completion of the activity. 

43. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of 

written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method of payment shall be in accordance 

with the provisions of Paragraphs 28 and 29, above. Interest and late charges shall be 

paid as stated in Paragraph 45, below. 
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44. Any public statement, oral or written, in print, film, or other media, made by Respondent 

with reference to the SEP shall include the following language, "[tlhis project was 

undertaken in connection with the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency for alleged violations of Section 12 of the Federal 

Insecticide, Rodenticide and Fungicide Act." 

45. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 8 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will, therefore, begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the 

date of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will 

also be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue 

debts. In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principle 

amount not paid within ninety (90) days of the due date. 

VI. General Provisions 

46. Complainant and Respondents shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

47. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondents, their successors and assigns. 

48. The undersigned representative of each party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

Remainder of the Page Left Blank Intentionally 
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VII. Effective Date 

49. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 
I 
i Regional Hearing Clerk. 
I 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

By: D :  da,/& 
Name: CTyped or Printed) 

Title: Gfm Vyped or Printed) 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: Date: A b . L f 2  
Air. pesticides and Toxics - 
Management Division 

61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 5 -d day of &_L 2008. 

Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of Burt's Bees, Inc., Docket No.: FIFRA-04- 

2008-301 1(b) on the parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

Ms. Vera Kornylak (Via EPA's Internal Mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth St, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Ms. Melba Table 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Grady L. Shields 
Wyrick Robbins Yates Ponton, L.L.P. 
4101 Lake Boone Trail, Suite 300 
Raleigh, NC 27607-7506 

(Via EPA's Internal Mail) 

(Via Certified U.S. Mail) 

Dated this &day of ,\A J\ e 2008 

Patricia A. ~u l lock ,  ~ e ~ z n a l  Hearing Clerk 
V-- 

United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-951 1 
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I W Y R I C X  

( R O B B I N S  
Y A T E S  

I 
P O N T O N  

C;rody I.. SI11cld5 
~ h ~ c l . d n ~ ~ w j r i c k . ~ l  

September 24,2007 

VIA FACSXMXLE 404562-9486 
ORIGINAL %A IFIIRST CLASS MAIL 

Ms. Vera Komylak 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Fedcral Cater  
61 Fonyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960 

Re: Burt's Bees, Inc. - Fedcraf Insecticide, Fungicine and Rodsnticide M a n .  
Our File No, 10489.138 

Dear Vera: 

Thpnk you for your continued patience reg~dino  r c 2  matter. This letter is to outline for you the 
m e t  cweatvmion of Burt's Bees, Inc.'s Proposc2 Su~yiaenta l  En.!roamental Prujed iu the above- 
refmeucd matter. At this point in timc, because the Company's intent is to develop an cnvironmcntal 
management system based on IS0 14001 rather than the US F!PAYs Complianc~Focused EMS model, the 
Company has decided to d e a a k e  only the first of the original proposed projects, hosting a oneday 
F E U  regulatory affairs training course for beghers. A draft Agenda for the FIPRA Training for 
Beghum program is enclosed. The program will be offaed to every company within Research Triannlc 
Pxic and be held at an cffliire location within the Park. The program will be given by the c o ~ u i b g  firm 
of COM & Smith, kc., based in Lorton, Virghia, whowill also head up advertising tu d! &e comparies 
ic the area Copies of CVs for Richard Conn and Cynthia Smith &~i attached and enclosed, along with 
copies of a draft of the proposed Consulting aud Confidentiality Agreement between the Company and 
Conn & Smith, Inc. The estimated wst of the program would be approximately S21,00O. In order to 
keep the seminar within the Company's budgel, instead of charging a fee per attendee, a cap would be 
placed on the number of attendees permitted. Burt's Bees, Inc. proposes to host the program in the First 
Quarter of 2008. However, the date of implementation is dependent upon EPA's subsequent approval, 
and may be delayed until the Second Quarter of 2008 based on the availability of Conn & Smith, Inc. 
once approval is obtained. Please l a  us know if you have comments, questions or suggestions with 
respect to these rmkions to the o r i w  proposed p r o m  

~ . w c S  
Document Name:LeUlrrUlrrbtoV8n-Komylak.DOC 
Document l: 500564 Version:d 
Author-Id: GLS 



Ms. Vera Kornylak 
September 24,2007 
Page 2 

Again, we appreciate your wntinucd support a11d suggestions for the Company's Proposed SEP. 
We look fowardto your comments on the above revisions and to the opportunity to comment on the 
resulting press release. 

Sincerely, 

WYRICK ROBBINS YATES & PONTON LLP 

. 
Grady L. Shields 

cc: Tom Fitz 
Tony Quartarm 
Celeste Lutrario 
Steve Walker 
Karen Yarussi-Mello 
James M. Yates, Jr., Esq. 
Kevin J. StallJield, Esq. 
Anna G. Gzer, Esq. 
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Pesticide typ€3: TCAI, MP, EP 
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State registrations 
CaWmia mil tax 
Mandatory ad- eff- reporting [FIFRA 56(a)(2)] 
Labd changes and other amendmentr 
EPA maintenance fees . Registration rrviwv - 
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RICHARD L CDNH, M.S. 

1965-1969 B .  University of Illinois at Urbana-Charnpahn 
Major. &ridtw 

1969-1970 MS. Univerrity of ll\lnok a t  Urbana-Lhanpab 
Malor: Aemnomv 

PROmSlON4L MPERIENCE: 

2005-Present Cmn B Smith, hc. - R.rldmt 
199C2005 thvl~BCmn,UC-Mmb.r.RrJvlrLwyAIhin 
1995-1991 Charles, Cmn & VVI Gemat. LLC- Dlrrctcr. Regulatay Affaln Md kmber 

Pmvidc quelitj mguhtory mtqy development, suppart fa product ~plstratbn, 
W h  data m w l m n t s ,  pnparr srknkdon docvncnts. Dnmre Waiver rtauests. 
pnparc reduced risk dannnenk, ~ p m n t  clients befk EPA; mdw EPA 

. 

comments, advise on bta riahtsldata com~emnlian. and testihr as an exlrrt 
witness in broduct IlsblUty and data c&nsatpn c&s .  

S t e w u t  P.sticid. WgisraUan As-, lnc.. Mingtcm. Wrglnia. Dkecar, 
Rcpuhtay Affaln 

Th(l position rrported to the President Staff reporting to thin posltion included 
three Managen, Regulabay Affairr; Spchlirt, Rcgulabry Affairs; h u g e r ,  Quality 
Asrurance; Ma~gcr, themi-, Arrocfate, TaPrlco(agy; k l a t e ,  Rmpulatwy 
Affaln; *Iraciat., Quality C*wraKc. OITm M a m r  vd kcptionfst. Thb 
pos(tlon directed th above regutatmy, t nh l ca l ,  and @ty anuranct staff and 
arroClatn besidn ckwboVu rcRdabry stratrpy, M n l m  data rraul-tr. 
obtawlng data w a h  a& kccp(ance b data~@ng-subn&ns, repm&ng 
r&strants to EPA. and offerirrp advlu on dab rtnhaldata corn~envtiDn 
nekthtionr. E&rhce enc&cus%ed developmi and i r n k t f n s  f e & m ~ ~ ~  
rt&gia for mnl iaw *cUn ~~=.timtc, &Win# &tlonai&rnkal,~ 
Mahernical. and rnicfibiai imtkidcr with 8qrku(NFal. corsumer, and industrial 

Thlr pmition a h  rnadtetd YEWART to expand the c l k f ~ t  base dornestizally and 
Intmaticnally. 

Cibadre Cofpaatlon, Agiwltunl Dkition, )Jarlay, Nm Yo* and 
C r n s b o m .  Math Camllnr Prduct Rcglstmtlon Spci.IM (1970-1977). Senbr 
Regulatcq Specialist 1 (1977-1981), and Senlor R.sul.taySwclallit P (1981- 
1968). 

Thb position reported to the Mrector of Regulatay Affairs 

lh ir  mstwn  war -ible for reehtorv sttatm dcvawment. data , 
reguircinent definitdn, obtalnlng data waiveis ana-accqmke of data, submissla, 
prcparatlm, multi-dxlplfnary 6gulatory and strdtcgk Wrppart of scientific, leml, 
and m a M m  efforts, and data r i~hkldata canpernation neuotiatbn. Th@ ml t l on  
involved act(ve p+mcjptian on v k m l  Internal d u c t  dmiopment teams, 
ccntributing many rcpdatory ¶tfatrg*l to m u l t  in timely market mUy. These 
dl& alro suppwlcd wrldwidc rqist~ation objcctlwr. 

Duties a h  included negatiatha expedited science revion, redced data 
requirements and gaining ~ * c e  of ucistiig data to fulfill requiremenh and 
wppm business objectives. The job mtaiM establiihlng and conducting many k q  



Curricu\um Vitae 
Richard L. Conn, M.S. 
July, 1007 

Page 2 

mctinpr with the €PA to de(\ne ten procedure and pain acceptance of data. 
Opportunities arose to develop sttaw and cost calculath f a  data 
cornpensation mpotiatknr. 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: 

Weed Science Sacietv of America 
Wety of hvimn&tal To* and Chemistry 
me Pmerlgn Phytapathdqicsl bciety 

COMlTEE MEMBERSHIPS: 

1PPCPment Rcpktratlon Round Table, Cmp Life Amwica 

1976 Sekted for a +a1 awatd V(p to C b - G e w  Ltd., We. Switzerland in 
recopition of dgnUIcant work &oh. 

Specla1 award fmm Ciba-Geigy for developing foundation fa  data compnsatlon 
arbfultion. 

1987 Spedal award fmm Ciba-Gew for ovarcwning *nlflcmt r-ulatocy hurdler 
amcWd wlth licit fwd-use rogirtntlcn of proplconazok. 

Authored Chapter Ill, Fedenl h&tratlon Rrqulremcntc and Procedures, h Uw flrst edition d Paticidr 
Regulation kbdlmok, published in 1983 by h u t h w  Ent8rprius Publlcatlons. Contdbutcd to 1987 edkbn. 

InstmcW durls x n r a l  pslklde reglil;: i  Dainiq L)Jrs+l sponsored by Executtn Enterprlsn, Inc. and 
the Naticmal Agrkultunl Chrrnlcals hracladon, especially snpmnk on tderam petnkms, data 
requ(remcnts, and PR H o b  86.5 formsetin& 

An invited speaker - 'MaMgement, Planni- and Commmlution kmrs thc Potentla1 lr!dustrylCmtraCt 
laboratory Banier' at Symposium on ttm Role d Independent and Contract k r r h  Laboratorms in the 
Agrahenrlcal i ~ t r y .  Division of Apmchemkalr, 203rd Mtfonal Meeting of the American Chemical Society, 
San Franciuo, California. Apr!4 6. 1992. 

An i w t e d  speskei - Pmcntations ngardlng (1) NAS Rcport m r d i n g  Pesticides ic, tie Diets d idants and 
Children. (2) New FlmA Pmposak m Delaney CLause, and !3) Residue Chemktry Data Requirements, at the 
bciety of Agricultural Chemkal Industry, Tokyo. Japan. September 28. 1993. 

Instnrtor at FIFRA Bmt Camp In Juty and Novrmber ZCK%: Types d Rrgistratlons, LabeUng, Rereglstratlm 
and Reglrballon Renewal, and Pcrticlde Producing Establkhments. 

Tminlnp irncructor for a major registmt in February 2001 a d  April 2007: labeling, Cmponcnts of 
h p l e t m  Submlssbn, Cornpleth of AhnininCive Ibwnr, Interacting with EPA, Registration Review, and 
Infomution Sources. 
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MASTER OF SCIENCE M CHENlSlRY. Unfvenrily of Illinois at UlbanaChanpdgn. Urbana, Illinois - 10BZ. 
Business Administration M i .  Cum leude. 

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CHEMISTRY, Kenyon Cdlepe. Gambler, OH - 1978. Bldasy minor. Magnr 
am bud.. 

CONTlNUlG EDUCATION. Genetic Todmlw, Uniwrelty of Delaware, Nerv;vk. DE - 1989. 

W22lO5 - Present Vim PnrlW 
Conn b Smith. Inc.. Lorton. VA 22079 

O M 7  - 12131105 Resldent 
C. A Smith Consulting, UC,  Lorton VA 220n 

12nMH. 0921197 Assktant Dlmtor, Rogul&my M b s  
Tuhnology Scionca -up, Ins, Wm~hington, DC 20036 

07mlsz - 12128/95 Manwa. Rqtulatmy A f b h  
St& PorUcldo Regiddon A ~ ~ o c l o t e ~ ,  Amngton, VA 22202 

Direct EPA and E P A P W  (U.S.Cansda) jaht mvim and shared review pesbd. regdatory proleots fcr 
dents. Define data rsquhernents. Evaluate data (k orxnpianm wrth mhtDly requirements. Dsvrlop 
regulatory strategii. Rspars data summarb. FQPA svnmaries, study pmMw. reduced risk peslcide 
pmpaals, daQ walvtrmquests, a p p l l a t i o n s f ~ ~ ~ b a t i m  BKl Wers~epetl8Mls. !3wbw study protoods. 
Monitor progress of studler and waluate h e  regulatory bnplicaSon8 of mub. Review and wrlte study 
reports. h i t o r  sblus of agency review& R.uMnd 5 qndaicq agency reviews. Prepere prnjsct s t a h  
reports. Coordinate pmjed communicadons. Rq~mssnt dm& durlng Nctlngr with EPA &&Canada's 
PMRA Neoot iab  label rbIemni9 and conditbns of reni8tratio1-1. P d o d e  mmuld(Mv woiect tvaes have 
included r&ation of new &e l ~ n h .  new us&, new famulaUona rkw in&i i&d&k l a w  
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outdoor industrial use, and greenhouse Wd and non-lood use. Dabs rubinhion types have in 1ndud.d 
canventional and drctmffi. 

Sdde business aspeck dngulsbry pmjoc48for dlmts. Identify necd.d rervioaj and prwiders of swvlu. 
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the dsfsnse of the KARATE regisbatiar. Ttus included acl iv i t iu  that led to lhe fwmaijon d me Pyrethroid 
Working Gmup. 








